



COMELLA SERGIO

Software Developer

ABOUT ME

I am a highly motivated and dedicated software developer specialised in solving problems quickly and effectively.

My experience as a solution/software developer has provided me with solid skills in object-oriented programming and microservices development.

Passionate for design patterns and clean code, I am adept at working in teams and handling stressful situations. My ability to remain calm and mentally clear in the face of complex challenges sets me apart. In summary,

I am a professional ready to contribute with competence and dedication to challenging software projects.

CONTACTS

Site Web (only IT version):
<https://www.sergiocomella.it/>

Email:
sergiocomella@gmail.com

Phone:
Contact me to get my phone number

EDUCATION

University Of Palermo, Italy

2016 - 2019
Bachelor's Degree in Computer Engineering

Liceo Scientifico Statale Ugo Mursia Of Palermo, Italy

2011 - 2016
Secondary School with an emphasis on sciences

WORK EXPERIENCE

Engineering S.p.A – Researcher

July 2022 - Today

Mainly involved in project activities co-financed by the European Union in Big Data Artificial Intelligence (AI), Agricultural Traceability and Data Sharing.

Technologies: Java, Spring, Neo4J, GraphDB, Kafka, Kubernetes, Microservices, Docker.

Municipia S.p.A – Software Developer

March 2020 – July 2022

Features development and maintenance suite INeS Cloud, for smart mobility.

Technologies: PHP, Java, Javascript, MySQL, HTML, CSS, AJAX, Rest Services, SOAP Services, Slim Framework, Spring Framework, VueJs, Git, Composer, Maven.

Freelance - Full stack Developer

August 2020 – December 2020

Web application development, responsive, custom for cataloguing products in stock. Ability to export data in .xlsx format, creation of CRUD for product properties.

Technologies: MEAN Stack, JWT Authentication with NodeJS and Angular Framework, Rest Services, AWS.

Engineering S.p.A – Stage Developer

November 2019 – March 2020

Technologies: PHP, MySQL, Javascript, Laravel, HTML, CSS.

LANGUAGES

Italian	Native Speaker
English	B2

COURSES

Java Microservices con Spring Boot, Spring Cloud e AWS

August 2023

By UDEMY

Docker & Kubernetes: The Practical Guide [2023 Edition]

June 2023

By UDEMY

Docker

November 2022

By School "IT & MANAGEMENT" ENRICO DELLA VALLE

MASTER LARAVEL WITH VUE.JS FULLSTACK DEVELOPMENT

January 2022

By UDEMY

SERVICES ARCHITECTURES - CORSO BASE

December 2021

By School "IT & MANAGEMENT" ENRICO DELLA VALLE

Secure Coding

October 2021

By School "IT & MANAGEMENT" ENRICO DELLA VALLE

ANGULAR – Advanced Course

February 2021

By School "IT & MANAGEMENT" ENRICO DELLA VALLE

ANGULAR – Basic Course

July 2020

By School "IT & MANAGEMENT" ENRICO DELLA VALLE

ANGULAR & NODEJS - THE MEAN STACK GUIDE

January 2020

By UDEMY

WEB FULL-STACK APPLICATION CON ANGULAR E SPRING

September 2019

By ENGINNERING INGEGNERIA INFORMATICA S.P.A